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Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

From Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Wed 1/29/2025 4:58 PM

To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (22 KB)
VVDN TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD.pdf;

Quote directly in Bhiwadi

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 4:57 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Dear Vipeel

Proceed with proposed dwg & send quote.

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355 | L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 4:43 PM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir,
Please find attached proposal drawing

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>



Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Auto Generated Mail <jiisalert@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir
Please find proposal Drawing for customer confirmation

Regards
Ashutosh Singh

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir,
Please confirm feasibility to quote

Regards,
Vipeel

From: R P Singh

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 3:50 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal

Cc: Parimala Rao

Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-326/01 # VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Dear Vipeel,

Please refer below eng & send quote.

Customer detail is as under-

VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd
Plot no- 446, Sector 8,IMT Manesar
Gurugram-122050,Haryana,INDIA

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355 | L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53



From: Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumarl@vvdntech.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 3:33 PM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rahul Sahoo <rahul.sahoo@jindalaluminium.com>; Sunil Kumar Yadav <sunil.kumaryadav@vvdntech.in>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION - HEAT SHRINK

Hi RP Singh Ji,

Please find the below address for your reference and We have required
the part as per drawing which is already shared with you

If any query please let me know

VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

Plot no- 446, Sector 8,IMT Manesar
Gurugram-122050,Haryana,INDIA
State Code : 06

GST : 06AABCE7582R1ZX

PAN NO :AABCE7582R

CIN :U72200DL2007PTC162619

On Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 2:57 PM R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
>

> Dear Mr Dinesh

>

> Thanks for sending your valued enquiry.

>

> To proceed further please confirm below points-
>

> Cut Length required in MM

> Complete Billing address.

>

>

> For further query/clarification related to Extrusions please contact undersign.

vV V V

> Regards

>

> R.P.SINGH

> JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED

> 11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D- 3,Bhatta Road, VasantKunj,New Delhi - 110070
> L: +91 11-49506541,41066301 ,M: +91 9871115676

> E: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com; URL: www.Jindalaluminium.com

> Plants : Bangalore( Karnataka) | Bhiwadi (Rajasthan)

> 1SO 9001:2015 1 ISO 45001: 2018 | AS 9100D | PED Certified company

> FABRICATION | ANODIZING | POWDER COATING | FLAT ROLLED PRODUCTS
>



http://www.jindalaluminium.com/

>
> From: Rahul Sahoo <rahul.sahoo@jindalaluminium.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:43 PM

> To: Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar1@vvdntech.in>; R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
> Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR QUOTATION - HEAT SHRINK

>

> Looping @R P Singh Sir .

>

> Dear Dinesh Jj,

>

> Thank you for sharing your requirements.

>

> Mr. R.P. Singh Sir, will assist you with the details related to aluminum extrusion, and | will handle
your requirements for sheets and coils.

>

> Best regards,

> Rahul Sahoo

>

>

>

> On Jan 28, 2025 2:37 PM, Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar1@vvdntech.in> wrote:
>

> Hi Rahul Ji,

>

> As per discussion. Please find the attached drawing of heat shrink and
> kindly provide your best pricewith delivery lead time

>

> First Lote we have required of 1k gty and after that requirement will

> be 10k per month for production

>

>

>

> With Best Regards

> Dinesh Kumar

> VVDN Technologies Pvt Ltd

> Cell: +91 8930745415

> Web: www.vvdntech.com

>

> -
> _Disclaimer: _© 2025 VVDN Technologies Pvt. Ltd. This e-mail contains

> PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the
> addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

> sender by e-mail and delete the original message. Further, you are not to

> copy, disclose, or distribute this e-mail or its contents to any other

> person and any such actions are unlawful.__

>

>

_Disclaimer: _© 2025 VVDN Technologies Pvt. Ltd. This e-mail contains
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the


http://www.vvdntech.com/

sender by e-mail and delete the original message. Further, you are not to
copy, disclose, or distribute this e-mail or its contents to any other
person and any such actions are unlawful.__



